
 
DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA WATER AND SEWER AUTHORITY 

299th MEETING OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
Thursday, July 6, 2023 

9:30 am 

 

I. Call to Order (Chairman Tommy Wells) 

II. Roll Call (Michelle Rhodd, Board Secretary) 

III. Approval of the June 1, 2023 Meeting Minutes 

IV. Chairman’s Overview 

V. Committee Reports 

1. Environmental Quality and Operations Committee (Sarah Motsch) 
2. Special Meeting - Human Resources & Labor Relations Committee (Steven Shofar) 

 
VI. Issues of General Interest 

VII. CEO and General Manager’s Report (David L. Gadis) 

VIII. Lead Free DC Update (William Elledge) 

IX. Summary of Resolutions and Contracts (FYI) 

X. Consent Items (Joint Use) 

1. Approval to Execute Option Year 2 of Contract No. 10080, Supply and Delivery of 
Ferric Chloride, PVS Technologies – Resolution No. 23-36 (Recommended by the 
Environmental Quality and Operations Committee 06-15-23) 

2. Approval to Execute Option Years 1 and 2 of Contract No. 10272, Annual 
Maintenance of Electrical Control Equipment (High Voltage), M. C. Dean Inc. – 
Resolution No. 23-37 (Recommended by the Environmental Quality and Operations 
Committee 06-15-23) 

3. Approval to Execute Option Years 1 and 2 of Contract No. 10147, Annual 
Maintenance of Electrical Control Equipment (Low Voltage), M. C. Dean Inc. – 
Resolution No. 23-38 (Recommended by the Environmental Quality and Operations 
Committee 06-15-23) 

4. Approval to Fund Multiple Pre-Qualified Firms for Temporary Staffing Services – 
Resolution No. 23-39 (Recommended by the Environmental Quality and Operations 
Committee 06-15-23) 

 
This Board Meeting can be viewed via livestream: https://dcwater.com/watch-board-meetings 

 
 

 

 

https://dcwater.com/watch-board-meetings


1The DC Water Board of Directors may go into executive session at this meeting pursuant to the District of Columbia Open Meetings Act 
of 2010, if such action is approved by a majority vote of the Board members who constitute a quorum to discuss certain matters, including 
but not limited to: matters prohibited from public disclosure pursuant to a court order or law under DC Official Code § 2-575(b)(1); terms 
for negotiating a contract, including an employment contract, under DC Official Code § 2-575(b)(2); obtain legal advice and preserve 
attorney-client privilege or settlement terms under DC Official Code § 2-575(b)(4)(A); collective bargaining negotiations under DC Official 
Code § 2-575(b)(5); facility security matters under DC Official Code § 2-575(b)(8); disciplinary matters under DC Official Code § 2-
575(b)(9); personnel matters under DC Official Code § 2-575(b)(10); third-party proprietary matters under DC Official Code § 2-575(b)(11); 
train and develop Board members and staff under DC Official Codes § 2-575(b)(12); adjudication action under DC Official Code § 2-
575(b)(13); civil or criminal matters or violations of laws or regulations where disclosure to the public may harm the investigation under 
DC Official Code § 2-575(b)(14); and other matters provided under the Act. 
 
 

 
 

5. Approval to Execute Supplemental Agreement No. 02 of Contract No. DCFA 483-
WSA, Grit, Screenings and Primary Facilities Upgrade, HDR Engineering, Inc. – 
Resolution No. 23-40 (Recommended by the Environmental Quality and Operations 
Committee 06-15-23) 

6. Approval to Award Contract No. 10212, Network Infrastructure Extension (NIE) 
System, Global Com, Inc. – Resolution No. 23-41 (Recommended by the 
Environmental Quality and Operations Committee 06-15-23) 

 
XI. Consent Items (Non-Joint Use) 

None 
 

XII. 1Executive Session* 
• To discuss a legal matter and preserve the attorney-client privilege under D.C. 

Official Code § 2-575(b)(4)(A). 
 

XIII. Adjournment (Chairman Tommy Wells) 

 
This meeting is governed by the Open Meetings Act. Please address any questions or complaints 

arising under this meeting to the Office of Open Government at opengovoffice@dc.gov. 
 

 
Upcoming Meetings | via Microsoft Teams 

• July 20th @ 9:30 am  Environmental Quality & Operations Committee 

• July 25th @ 9:30 am  DC Retail Water and Sewer Rates Committee 

• July 27th @ 9:30 am  Audit and Risk Committee 

• July 27th @ 11:00 am  Finance and Budget Committee 

• Month of August    Board on Recess 

• September 7th @ 9:30 am Board of Directors’ Meeting 

mailto:opengovoffice@dc.gov


 
 

District of Columbia 
Water and Sewer Authority 
 
Board of Directors 
 
Environmental Quality and Operations 
Committee Meeting  
Thursday, June 15, 2023 
 
9:30 am 
 
MEETING SUMMARY 
 
 

 
Committee Members DC Water Staff Present 
Sarah Motsch 
Howard Gibbs 
Steven Schofar 
David Franco 
Chris Herrington 
Andrea Croombs 
Jared McCarthy 
 

David Gadis, CEO and General Manager 
Marc Battle, Chief Legal Officer and EVP 
Wayne Griffith, Chief Strategy and Performance Officer and EVP 
Matthew Brown, Chief Financial Officer and EVP 
Jeffrey Thompson, Chief Operating Officer and EVP 
Michelle Rhodd, Secretary to the Board  
Nicholas Passarelli, VP, Wastewater Treatment Operations 
David Parker, VP, Engineering & Technical Services 
Joel Grosser, Director of Procurement, Goods & Services 
William Elledge, Director, Engineering & Technical Services  
Moussa Wone, VP, DC Clean Rivers 
Jeffrey Peterson, Sr. Manager, DC Clean Rivers 
 

I. CALL TO ORDER 
 
Sarah Motsch called the meeting to order at 9:30 AM. The meeting was conducted via MS Teams.   

II. ROLL CALL 
 
Michelle Rhodd, Secretary to the Board, DC Water, conducted a roll call of the Committee 
members present for the meeting. 

III. BPAWTP PERFORMANCE UPDATE  
 
Nicholas Passarelli, VP, Wastewater Treatment Operations, DC Water, briefed the Committee on 
the performance of the Blue Plains Advanced Wastewater Treatment Plant (BPAWTP). Specific 
details of the presentation can be found on pages 3 to 7 of the meeting materials. 
 
Mr. Passarelli provided an update of the complete treatment and wet weather treatment at 
BPAWTP. It was reported that all performance parameters for May 2023 were excellent, and all 
effluent and biosolids parameters were within National Pollutants Discharge Elimination System 
(NPDES) permit limits.  
 



 
 

 
Minutes of the June 15, 2023 Environmental Quality and Operations Committee Meeting 

 
 Page 2 of 8 

 

A graph was presented summarizing the performance of the Anacostia River Tunnel System and 
the wet weather treatment facility (WWTF). The graph summarized monthly volumes of Combined 
Sewer Overflows (CSOs) captured by the tunnel system, the number of CSO events and the 
average monthly rainfall since January 2022. It was noted that May was a relatively dry month - 
30.9 MG of flows were captured by the system, there were no CSO events, and the average 
rainfall was 1.3 inches for the month. This continues the trend for 2023 of lower-than-normal 
rainfall and volumes of flows captured by the tunnel system.        
 
Mr. Passarelli discussed electrical energy use and onsite generation at BPAWTP. Onsite energy 
generation from the Combined Heat and Power (CHP) facility and solar panels for the month was 
29% of the average consumption at BPAWTP. Average electrical energy purchase from Pepco 
for the month was 19.5 MW.    
 
Biosolids production and Bloom marketing at BPAWTP were discussed for May. It was noted that 
14,124 wet tons of Class A biosolids were produced and all biosolids met the EPA’s Exceptional 
Quality requirements. A total of 9,684 wet tons of biosolids were sold as Bloom, which was 
significantly higher than the goal for the month of 3,826 wet tons. Bloom sales in May represents 
a third consecutive month of record sales. It was noted that cumulative sales of Bloom for FY23 
are at 115% of the running goal for the year. Bloom sales are on track to achieve the annual sales 
goal of 58,000 tons.  
 
The Committee enquired about the volume of flows directed to complete treatment for the month. 
It was requested that this information be included in future presentations to the Committee.   

IV. LEAD-FREE DC UPDATE 
 
William Elledge, Director, Engineering and Technical Services, DC Water presented an update 
for the Lead-Free (LFDC) Program. The presentation was given ahead of the routine quarterly 
update LFDC Program update, as there was some important information that needed to be 
brought to the Committee ahead of the publishing of the LFDC Annual Plan on June 30th, 2023. 
The presentation was aligned with the information on pages 8 to 23 of the meeting package. Mr. 
Elledge introduced Brian Farrelly, Program Manager, LFDC Program, CDM Smith and noted his 
prior experience as program manager for the lead replacement program for the City of Newark, 
NJ.    

 
An update was provided on changes to the service line inventory. A table was presented showing 
the inventory compiled in June 2021 compared to May 2023, the number of service lines that 
need to be replaced has increased by approximately 13,000 from 2021 to 2023. Mr. Elledge 
discussed changes to the way that service line material types are classified in the 2023 inventory, 
noting that service line materials are classified as either verified or suspected. Verified service 
lines are services for which DC Water has a database record and backup documentation that 
confirms the service line material as either lead or non-lead. Suspected service lines are services 
for which DC Water has a database record and no backup documentation confirming the material 
type. It was explained that the reason for the increase in lead service line inventory from 2021 to 
2023, is that service lines previously classified as non-lead included a significant number of 
suspected non-lead service lines. In the work completed to date, it has been found that 
approximately 20% of the suspected non-lead service lines are actually lead service lines.        
 



 
 

 
Minutes of the June 15, 2023 Environmental Quality and Operations Committee Meeting 

 
 Page 3 of 8 

 

Mr. Elledge discussed measures by the program to improve the accuracy of the service line 
inventory, which includes test pitting of service lines to confirm material types and ongoing service 
line replacements as part of the LFDC Program and Small Diameter Water Main (SDWM) 
Replacement Projects. Further, a Monte Carlo Analysis has been completed to evaluate the 
variety of data sources used to compile the inventory.  
 
It was reported that an updated service line inventory map will be launched in June. A 
demonstration of the map was provided - across the district, the interactive map shows Verified 
Lead Service Lines, Suspected Lead Service Lines, Verified Non-Lead Service Lines, Suspected 
Non-Lead Service Lines and Service Lines where additional information is needed. In addition, a 
construction dashboard for the LFDC Program will also be launched. The dashboard will 
summarize details of when construction will be taking place at locations across the district. A 
summary of plans to release the LFDC Annual Plan, inventory map and the construction 
dashboard to the public was discussed. Messaging will include a press briefing, media release 
and LFDC webinar.  
 
Mr. Elledge provided details of the revised cost estimate to achieve LFDC by 2030. A breakdown 
by fiscal year was provided. Through FY2030, the total cost is estimated to be $1.56 billion. Costs 
included in the estimate are for the construction, program management and the supply of filter 
kits. It was noted that 40% of the estimated cost for construction is for pavement restoration. 
Further, it was noted that the cost for replacement of brass service lines is not included in the 
estimate. Details of the various funding sources for the LFDC program were discussed, it was 
noted that $930 million of the proposed budget for the program is unfunded. Budget for the funded 
part of the program is planned to come from ratepayer funds, Bipartisan Infrastructure Law (BIL) 
funding and funding through the Department of Energy and Environment (DOEE).  
 
Mr. Elledge discussed the role of permitting with the District Department of Transportation (DDOT) 
on the LFDC Program. DC Water is seeking to execute a Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) 
which will allow DC Water to execute block closures in order to increase the rate of service line 
replacements, receive blanket permits for block closures and allow 3rd party review of permits and 
3rd party field inspection. The 3rd party reviews will be paid for by DC Water. Will noted some of 
the benefits of the MOU for DDOT and the District in general. It was noted that for the program to 
achieve the goals of being LFDC by 2030, execution of the MOU and corresponding adjustments 
to DDOT permit processes are required. In closing, Will discussed some upcoming milestones for 
the LFDC program which include a tentative DC Council Hearing in July and the quarterly briefing 
at the July Committee meeting.           
 
The Committee enquired where funding for the unfunded budget for the program would come 
from and whether the district government will contribute any additional funding. Mr. Elledge noted 
that additional disbursements from BIL are anticipated, however these will not fill the entire 
unfunded budget. It was added that DC Water will need to consider other (non-typical) sources 
for the funding. Mr. Elledge gave an example that in Green Bay, Wisconsin a portion of the funding 
for their lead replacement program came from philanthropic funds from the Green Bay Packers, 
and perhaps DC Water could explore similar avenues for funding. Matthew Brown, Chief Financial 
Officer and EVP, DC Water added that the increase in cost of the LFDC program is relatively new 
information and there is currently no commitment from the District Government for additional 
funding for the program. DC Water is reviewing alternative sources of funding on a source-by-



 
 

 
Minutes of the June 15, 2023 Environmental Quality and Operations Committee Meeting 

 
 Page 4 of 8 

 

source basis and there may be some grant funding to explore. However, this funding likely won’t 
be significant compared to the overall cost of the program. 
 
The Committee enquired when staff expect to execute the MOU with DDOT. Will clarified that 
discussions are ongoing between DC Water staff and DDOT counterparts, discussions are 
ongoing regarding the details of the MOU. The LFDC Annual Plan assumes the MOU will be in 
place by the start of FY2024. However, based on the current rate of progress of discussions with 
DDOT to date, it does not seem likely that the MOU will be in place by then.  

V. DC CLEAN RIVERS PROJECT STATUS UPDATE 
 
Moussa Wone, Vice President, DC Clean Rivers, DC Water and Jeffrey Peterson, Sr. Manager, 
Construction, DC Clean Rivers, DC Water presented the quarterly update for the DC Clean Rivers 
Program.  The presentation provided was aligned with the information on pages 24 to 47 of the 
meeting package. Key points included:  
 
Anacostia Area: 

a) The Anacostia Tunnel System continues to perform well. A graph was presented showing 
system performance since it was placed into service in March 2018. Through May 2023, 
over 15 billion gallons of overflows and over 9,545 tons of trash, debris, and other solids 
have been captured by the tunnel system. These capture rates exceed the rates 
anticipated at this stage of the project.  

b) The Northeast Boundary (NEB) Tunnel is the last leg of the Anacostia Tunnel System. 
The current focus is on commissioning the tunnel.   

i. Tunnel mining is complete.  
ii. The Tunnel is planned to be placed in operation in mid-2023, ahead of the Consent 

Decree deadline of March 2025.  
Potomac Area: 

a) Procurement for the Final Design and Construction of the Potomac River Tunnel (Potomac 
River Tunnel Contract B) is ongoing. Four teams were shortlisted, and the 100% RFP was 
issued to these teams in June 2022. DC Water conducted collaboration meetings with 
each team to clarify the project scope and risks, prior to submittal of final bids.  

i. Technical and Price Proposals were received in April 2023. Evaluation of the 
proposals is ongoing.  

ii. Notice to Proceed (NTP) for the tunnel construction is planned to be issued in 
November 2023.  

iii. The Tunnel is planned to be completed by February 2030. 
iv. The award of the solicitation for Construction Management Services during 

Construction was approved by the Board. The NTP for this work is planned to be 
issued in August 2023.   

b) Potomac River Tunnel Contract A (Advanced Utility Construction Project for the Potomac 
River Tunnel) construction is ongoing. Work for the contract involves construction of high 
voltage electric duct banks to power the tunnel boring machine and West Potomac Park 
job site for Contract B. 

i. Substantial completion was achieved in May 2023.  
ii. An additional 4-way duct bank is being installed along K Street NW to 

accommodate Pepco relocation for the Potomac River Tunnel at CSO-024.   
 



 
 

 
Minutes of the June 15, 2023 Environmental Quality and Operations Committee Meeting 

 
 Page 5 of 8 

 

The Committee enquired whether DC Water will continue to use the duct banks 
(constructed for Contract A) once construction for Contract B is complete. Jeffrey and 
Moussa noted that Pepco are responsible for pulling the wires to provide temporary low 
voltage power to the surface sites and high voltage power to operate the tunnel. The high 
voltage infrastructure on Independence Ave will be left in place, for use by the National 
Park Service (NPS). The low voltage infrastructure will be used at various sites by DC 
Water to power instrumentation to be installed as part of Contract B.         
 

c) CSO 025/026 Sewer Separation Project is in the close-out phase.  
i. Construction at the three sites (31st St, Wisconsin Ave and Structure 44) is 

complete. 
ii. The requirements for the Consent Decree have been completed. DC Water sent a 

letter to the EPA in March 2023, certifying that the Consent Decree milestone has 
been achieved. 

 
Rock Creek Area: 

a) Green Infrastructure (GI) Rock Creek Project B – the project is to manage 22 impervious 
acres with GI. Construction for this project commenced in March 2022. There are six areas 
where GI facilities will be constructed. The project is planned to be completed in January 
2024. 

i. Construction of all facilities at three of the six areas is complete (Area 1 - Columbia 
Heights, Area 2 - Takoma DC and Area 4 – Grant Circle).  

ii. Construction at the remaining three areas (Area 3 – 16th St Heights, Area 5 – 
Sherman Circle and Area 6 – Brightwood Park) is ongoing.  
 

General:  
a) The Clean Rivers Program continues to engage the public through outreach efforts on all 

projects. Jeffrey discussed details about the various activities that have taken place across 
the District, including community coordination, key meetings and outreach programs.    

i. The Potomac River Tunnel pre-construction survey outreach program commenced  
b) Overall, the Clean Rivers Program is projected to be completed $42.6 million below 

budget. A graph was presented showing contract amounts and final costs for projects 
forming part of the program.    

 
Mr. Peterson provided details of the ongoing construction of the surface work associated with the 
NEB Tunnel and the Rock Creek Project B. The updates are shown on pages 35 to 47 of the 
meeting package. 
 
The Committee enquired about the maintenance plan and frequency of cleaning for the 
Permeable Alleys being constructed as part of the GI Rock Creek Project B. Moussa clarified that 
DC Water retained a Contractor to maintain all GI facilities returned to DC Water after 
construction. DC Water-owned Permeable Alleys are maintained once per quarter. For facilities 
under construction, the construction contractors are responsible for maintenance until handover 
to DC Water.  
 
 



 
 

 
Minutes of the June 15, 2023 Environmental Quality and Operations Committee Meeting 

 
 Page 6 of 8 

 

VI. ACTION ITEMS 
 
 
JOINT USE 

1. Contract No. 10080 – PVS Technologies – Ferric Chloride  
2. Contract No. 10272 – M.C. Dean Inc. – High Voltage Annual Maintenance and Repair of 

Electrical Equipment  
3. Contract No. 10147 – M.C. Dean Inc. – Annual Maintenance and Repair of (Low Voltage) 

Electrical Power Distribution Equipment   
4. Contract No. N/A – Multiple Contracts – For Temporary Staffing Services  
5. Agreement No. DCFA #483-WSA – HDR Engineering, Inc – Grit, Screenings and Primary 

Facilities Upgrade  
6. Contract No. 10212 Global Com – Network Infrastructure Extension (NIE) System 

 
NON-JOINT USE 
None 
 
Joel Grosser, Director of Procurement, Goods & Services, DC Water presented Joint Use Action 
Items 1 to 4 and Item 6. David Parker, VP, Engineering & Technical Services, DC Water presented 
Joint Use Action Item 5.  
 
ACTION ITEM HIGHLIGHTS: 
For Joint Use Action Item 2, the Committee enquired why two option years are included in the 
contract upfront instead of procuring them individually ahead of each option year. Mr. Grosser 
clarified that this method of procurement is not unusual, in other contracts, funding for the base 
contract and all option years is sometimes requested upfront. For this Action Item, funding for the 
two option years is being requested separately from the base contract, which lapses in July 2023.       
 
For Joint Use Action Item 3, the Committee noted that over the next two fiscal years, over $6 
million is being committed to the Contractor (including Action Item 2) and DBE and MBE 
participation is lower than other DC Water contracts. The Committee enquired whether DC Water 
had discussed increasing DBE and MBE participation with the Contractor in future solicitations. 
Mr. Grosser clarified that the participation targets will be increased by the time the next solicitation 
for this work is released. Discussions are ongoing with all Contractors to improve certified DBE 
and MBE participation.  
 
The Committee further queried why DC Water is waiting for the next solicitation to increase DBE 
and MBE participation for the contract and that this should be addressed more immediately. Korey 
Gray, VP, Contract Compliance and Business Development, DC Water responded that because 
the contract has been held by this Contractor for so long, DC Water is working with certified firms 
to ensure they receive adequate training to be able to execute the work. The plan is to initially 
establish mentor protégé relationships between the Contractor and a few certified firms.  Once 
this has been done, participation goals for future solicitations will be increased. Mr. Gray added 
that the base contracts for Action Items 2 and 3 were awarded prior to revisions to DC Water’s 
Business Development Plan, which increased participation targets for DBE and MBE certified 
firms for new contracts. Mr. Grosser and Mr. Grey will provide a more comprehensive response 
to the Committee’s question.       
 



 
 

 
Minutes of the June 15, 2023 Environmental Quality and Operations Committee Meeting 

 
 Page 7 of 8 

 

For Joint Use Action Item 4, the Committee enquired whether the estimate for the contract value 
is based on anticipated temporary staff needs at DC Water and is not an ‘up-to-the-value’ type 
contract. Mr. Grosser clarified that the contract value is based on projected staffing needs. There 
are no guaranteed spending amounts in the contract, funding will be spent as staffing needs are 
fulfilled.   
 
For Joint Use Action Item 5, the Committee enquired about the contract period - the duration of 
the base contract was 8 months, yet the contract extension is almost 10 years. Mr. Parker 
confirmed that the base contract was solicited with the anticipation that the full scope of work 
would be the concept development, design and construction services. The contract is an 
engineering services solicitation where selection of the Contractor is made based on qualifications 
and the fees are negotiated thereafter. The base contract was for the concept development which 
served to identify the full needs of the project. DC Water didn’t want to proceed with a full design 
contract without a full understanding of all the issues. The contract extensions have been for the 
design of the project.  
 
The Committee enquired whether DC Water have considered purchasing construction equipment 
for the project upfront during the design phase to avoid long lead times and supply chain issues 
for procurement of equipment for the project. Mr. Parker confirmed that this approach has been 
considered on other projects and will confirm whether this was considered for this project.  
 
For Joint Use Action Item 6, the Committee enquired whether the existing Fiber Optic cable for 
the project will be left in place or will it be removed. If it is to be removed, what is the specification 
for disposal of the old cable.   
 
The Committee recommended moving all Action Items to the full Board for approval.  
 

VII.  OTHER BUSINESS / EMERGING ISSUES 
 
No Other Business  

VIII. ADJOURNMENT 
 
There were no other items to come before the meeting. Chairperson Motsch adjourned the 
meeting at 10:32 AM.  
 
 
Follow-up Items 
 

1. Getachew Melsew (Sr. Manager, Planning, Engineering): To provide copy of white paper 
on the equity analysis benefits and either a presentation to the full Board or the opportunity 
for Board Members to observe a training session on the equity analysis tool and 
dashboard. Due September 2023. 

2. Nicholas Passarelli, VP, Wastewater Treatment Operations, DC Water to provide data on 
the volume of flows directed to complete treatment for May 2023.  



 
 

 
Minutes of the June 15, 2023 Environmental Quality and Operations Committee Meeting 

 
 Page 8 of 8 

 

3. Korey Gray, VP, Contract Compliance and Business Development to provide details on 
measures planned by DC Water to increase DBE/MBE certified firm participation for future 
work associated with Action Items 2 and 3.  

4. For Action Item 5, David Parker, VP, Engineering & Technical Services to confirm whether 
DC Water considered pre-purchasing construction equipment during the design phase for 
the project to avoid long lead times and supply chain issues for procurement of equipment 
for the project.   

5. For Action Item 6, Joel Grosser, Director of Procurement, Goods & Services to confirm 
whether the existing Fiber Optic cable for the project will be removed. If it is to be removed, 
what is the specification for disposal of the old cable.   
 

 
 
  
 



CEO’s Report
july 
2023

ACCOUNTABILITY    TRUST    TEAMWORK    CUSTOMER FOCUS    SAFETY    WELL-BEING



  1  Highlights

  6 Divisions

  7        Finance, Procurement, and Compliance

 11 Shared Services

 13 Customer Experience

 15 Information Technology

 16 Operations & Engineering

 19 DC Water Capital Improvement Program

 20 DC Water Capital Improvement Program

 21 Internal Audit

Inside

ACCOUNTABILITY       TRUST       TEAMWORK       CUSTOMER FOCUS       SAFETY       WELL-BEING

CEO’s Report july 2023



Highlights

ACCOUNTABILITY       TRUST       TEAMWORK       CUSTOMER FOCUS       SAFETY       WELL-BEING 1

Chairman Wells and members of the Board, it is my pleasure to present you with the CEO’s Monthly Report for 
July 2023. This report captures the highlights of the team’s efforts over the past month, across the five cascading 
imperatives of the Blueprint 2.0 strategic plan: Equitable, Sustainable, Resilient, Reliable, and Health, Safe and 
Well. There are also individual reports from Finance and Procurement; Shared Services; Customer Experience; 
Information Technology; and Operations and Engineering, as well as the monthly update from Internal Audit.

DC Water Works Apprentice Certified as Wastewater Treatment Plant Operator
I am very pleased to share the news that the DC Water Apprenticeship program celebrated its second 
graduation in June. Daryl Smith was promoted from an apprenticeship position in wastewater and is 
now a certified ABC Level 2 Wastewater Operator.

I would like to recognize two important mentors who guided and supported Mr. Smith through his 
apprenticeship, Jeffrey Proctor (Program Manager, Wastewater Treatment / Wastewater Operations) 
and Nicholas Passarelli (Vice President, Wastewater Operations).

I also want to recognize the outstanding performance of Korey Gray (Vice President, Contract Compliance and 
Business Development / Finance and Procurement) and Sharon Talley (Contract Compliance Specialist I (U),
Procurement-Contract Compliance) in administering the DC Water Works program. Delivering professional 
development opportunities and apprenticeships also supports our objectives under the Equitable imperative as 
expressed in Blueprint 2.0, and I couldn’t be prouder of the impact we are making in our underserved communities.

Ethiopian Delegation Visits Blue Plains
On Friday, May 26, a delegation from Ethiopia visited the Blue Plains Advanced Wastewater Treatment Plant to learn 
more about the water and wastewater best practices employed at DC Water. The delegation included Mayor Adenech 
Abiebie, and her team, from the capital city, Addis Ababa, as well as the Ethiopian Ambassador to the United States, 
Seleshi Bekele Awulachew and their host for the visit, Kimberly A. Bassett, Secretary of the District of Columbia.

The visit began with Tamrat Bedane (Supervisor, Asset Management / Water Services) leading a discussion of our 
Water Operations and best practices, and Mr. Passarelli followed with a presentation on our Wastewater Operations, 
including the Bailey Bioenergy Facility and the Clean Rivers Project. Following the presentations, Miguel Miranda 
(Process Engineer II / Process Engineering) and Diran Adalian (Process Engineer I / Process Engineering) led the 
delegation on a driving tour of the Blue Plains campus.

I would like to extend special 
recognition to John Lisle (Vice 
President, Marketing and 
Communications / Marketing 
and Communications) for serving 
as our host and facilitator for 
the delegation’s visit. Mr. Lisle 
arranged for the visit and 
coordinated an excellent program 
on very short notice.

Equitable
  



Highlights

ACCOUNTABILITY       TRUST       TEAMWORK       CUSTOMER FOCUS       SAFETY       WELL-BEING 2

Authority Outreach Team at Capital Pride Events
On Saturday, June 10, the Authority’s Outreach Team, including our 
Ambassadors, participated in the 2023 Capital Pride Parade. Wendy the 
Waterdrop joined the festivities as the team celebrated the LGBTQIA+ 
community and their allies as they marched for equality. 

At 3:00 pm, the team began the parade at 14th and T Streets, NW, and 
concluded at roughly 7:30 pm at the intersection of 21st and P Streets. 
Along the way, the team distributed water to attendees, and handed 
out Mardi Gras beads and assorted candles while marching. 

I would like to thank Emanuel Briggs (Director, Community Affairs 
/ Marketing and Communications) for organizing the Authority’s 
participation in the Pride parade and the many volunteer employees 
who assisted.

Equitable continued
  



Highlights

ACCOUNTABILITY       TRUST       TEAMWORK       CUSTOMER FOCUS       SAFETY       WELL-BEING 3

Authority Delegation Participates in Singapore Water Week and Advances WiSE Partnership  
I am pleased to share that Authority leadership is once again in the global spotlight. Last week, a contingent of  
DC Water executives, including Marc Battle (Chief Legal Officer and EVP / Government and Legal Affairs),  
David Parker (Vice President, Engineering and Technical Services), Salil Kharkar (Vice President, Senior Operations 
Advisor / Office of the COO), and Dr. Robert Bornhofen (Director, Innovation / Strategy and Performance) participated 
in Singapore International Water Week (SIWW) and made our second visit to our Malaysian partner, PDT.

At SIWW, Mr. Battle participated in a senior executive forum that included 50 utilities. Dr. Bornhofen presented on the 
topic of sustainability, and detailed DC Water’s accomplishments with renewable energy helping power operations.

In Malaysia, our team signed a Memo of Understanding (MOU) between the Authority and PDT to further our 
partnership. The team also had an opportunity to debrief Brian McFeeters (U.S. Ambassador to Malaysia) on our 
findings after reviewing several Malaysian wastewater treatment facilities. 

We anticipate that our partners at PDT will join us this fall at WEFTEC and once again travel to the District for an onsite 
visit and joint discussions. I would like to thank Mr. Battle for leading our delegation and continuing to advance our 
expertise on the international stage.

Authority’s ESG Efforts Featured with Water Sector Associations
This week, DC Water’s initiative to track and disclose environmental, social, and governance risks via our annual ESG 
reporting were featured with two water associations. 

On Monday, June 12, Dr. Matt Ries (Vice President / Strategy and Performance) presented our ESG report drivers, 
approach and observed benefits to the Association of Metropolitan Water Agencies’ (AMWA) Sustainability Committee.

The following day, Dr. Ries participated on a panel in the American Water Works Association (AWWA) Annual 
Conference and Exhibition’s Innovation Hub. The panel, entitled ‘ESG Strategies: One Size Does Not Fit All,’ featured 
DC Water, the only public water utility to have issued an ESG report, along with a private, domestic water utility, 
American Water, and Suez Group, a global, private water and waste services provider.

Sustainable    



Highlights

ACCOUNTABILITY       TRUST       TEAMWORK       CUSTOMER FOCUS       SAFETY       WELL-BEING 4

Emergency Management Leads Critical Customer Event
On Thursday, June 8, the Office of Emergency Management (OEM) led the Authority’s annual Critical Customer Event 
and Emergency Preparedness Exercise in the HQO Boardroom. A total of 66 participants, representing 26 local, regional, 
state, and federal agencies, business, and non-profit organizations attended.

In the morning session, attendees were treated to eight presentations relating to different aspects of resilience and 
emergency preparedness, including briefings on our budget and capital investments, critical customer notifications, the 
Clean Rivers Project, our Customer Assistance Programs, and Resource Recovery efforts, among others.

In the afternoon portion of the event, participants discussed their own preparedness, response, and recovery efforts. This 
discussion used two scenarios – flooding and loss of water – to engage participants. 

Additionally, the OEM team shared the Critical Customer Emergency Response Guide, which can help our critical 
customers improve resiliency to future emergencies.

I would like to thank Dusti Lowndes (Director, Emergency Management / Emergency Management) and her team for 
leading an important and thorough briefing for attendees.

Resilient 



Highlights

ACCOUNTABILITY       TRUST       TEAMWORK       CUSTOMER FOCUS       SAFETY       WELL-BEING 5

Reliable

Authority Navigates Boil Water Advisory
On the evening of Sunday, May 28, DC Water received numerous calls 
from customers in Northeast DC who were experiencing low, or no, 
water pressure. Authority crews were dispatched and determined that a 
12-inch water main had broken, causing a pressure drop.

The Authority then issued a Boil Water Advisory for approximately 
3,400 customers in the Fort Lincoln, Woodridge and Langdon 
neighborhoods of Ward 5 following this temporary, localized loss of 
pressure. Our teams consulted with EPA Region 3, DC Homeland 
Security and Emergency Management (HSEMA), and notified elected officials, DC Health and other District agencies.

The advisory was sent directly to customers in the impacted area by email, text and phone. It was also distributed to 
media outlets and those signed up to receive DC Water Alerts. Information was also shared across our social media 
channels, the DC Water website and the NextDoor platform to reach impacted customers. In addition, HSEMA distributed 
a wireless alert to cellular phones in the impacted area.

Overnight and into Monday morning, our crews repaired the water main, recharged the system, and flushed water from 
nearby fire hydrants to pull fresh water through the system. As our crews worked to repair the main, our water quality team 
conducted testing to ensure the reduction in pressure did not affect water quality. 

I am very pleased to share that the Boil Water Advisory was lifted at 8:01 a.m., on Wednesday, May 31.
Boil Water Advisories are inevitable. No utility wants to have them, but every utility does. What separates the best from 
the rest is a utility’s response. From that standpoint, I could not be prouder of our teams and employees, who worked 
overnight and through the Memorial Day holiday to ensure that our customers were informed, and services restored.

DC Water Contributes to NACWA Strategic Communications Conference
On June 6, Kirsten Williams (Chief Communications and 
Stakeholder Engagement Officer and EVP / Marketing and 
Communications) delivered a timely presentation entitled ‘Storm 
Clouds Approaching: Forecasting Customers’ PFAS Concerns,’ at 
the 2023 National Association of Clean Water Agencies’ (NACWA) 
2023 Strategic Communications: H2O Workshop.

Consistent with her theme, Ms. Williams used the metaphor of a 
severe thunderstorm watch, in which the PFAS ‘storm’ threatens 
on multiple fronts: drinking water, wastewater, and biosolid 

applications. All of this comes at a time when utility customers are increasingly concerned thanks to some alarming  
media reports on ‘forever chemicals.’

Ms. Williams also used the platform to showcase how DC Water has led the industry in terms of taking a proactive 
approach to PFAS and offering transparency to the community. In March, DC Water helped organize and plan the 
Regional Summit on PFAS for elected officials, journalists, and water officials from across the region. The Authority has 
also offered updated and expanded information on the DC Water website, including the posting of quarterly test results, 
coordinated regional talking points through the Metropolitan Washington Council of Governments (MWCOG), and is 
engaged with water sector associations on advocacy and stakeholder communications.

I would like to thank Ms. Williams and Chris Peot (Director, Resource Recovery / Wastewater Treatment) for keeping the 
Authority firmly ahead of the curve, and our stakeholders informed on one of the most significant public health issues of 
our time.

Healthy, Safe and Well 



Divisions

6

The CEO report includes service level based key performance 
indicators. These are indicators for which the teams have established 
or confirmed response and resolution times in which to perform 
the related work. This is assisting us in identifying productivity and 
resource needs as well as benchmarking ourselves against other 
utilities. It is important to note that where teams may not meet the 
Service Level Targets set for a specific metric, it does not mean the 
work is not getting accomplished. The teams are doing a tremendous 
job and continue to strive to meet high performance expectations.



Finance, Procurement, and Compliance

ACCOUNTABILITY       TRUST       TEAMWORK       CUSTOMER FOCUS       SAFETY       WELL-BEING 7

Finance Highlights

FY 2023 Financial Performance   
At the end of May 2023, with 67 percent of the fiscal year completed, DC Water is on track with its budget. Total 
operating expenditures were $422.1 million, or 61.5 percent and capital disbursements were $214.4 million or 56.9 
percent of the respective revised budgets. 

Total operating revenues were $577.4 million or 68.5 percent of the FY 2023 revised budget. The YTD revised budgeted 
receipts were $579.2 million. The lower receipts were mainly from wholesale customers due to the higher revised budget 
as compared to the previously approved budget. The revenue shortfall from the wholesale customers is expected to 
recover in the fourth quarter. Additionally, there were lower receipts in the other revenue category mainly from interest 
earning, System Availability Fee and Washington Aqueduct Backwash. 

Metric Target Feb-23 Mar-23 Apr-23 May-23

Operating Cash Balance (millions $) $242.6 $261.5 $289.0 $289.0 $320.9

Delinquent Account Receivables (%)† 3.3% 4.5% 4.4% 4.4% 4.2%

On-time Vendor Payments (%) †† 97% 96% 97% 97% 96%

Investment Earnings Data (Thousands $) $4,161.8 $1,036.2 $1,937.6 $1,937.6 $3,864.3

Core Investment Yield Data (%) - Merrill Lynch 1-3 Year Treasury 
Index * 4.9% 4.2% 4.2% 4.5%

Core Investment Yield Data (%) - Actual Monthly Yield ††† 0.2% 2.6% 2.6% 2.9% 3.8%

Short Term Investment Yield Data (%)- Merrill Lynch 3-Month 
Treasury Index * 4.7% 4.6% 4.9% 5.2%

Short Term Investment Yield Data (%) - Actual Monthly Yield ††† 0.1% 2.9% 2.8% 2.8% 2.5%

Days of Cash on Hand ** and *** 250** 291.0 313.0 314.0 357***

Financial Metrics

* Represent annual Treasury Index targets developed and provided by the Authority’s investment advisor.    
** 250 days of cash is the Board policy requirement for annual days of operating reserves excluding the Rate Stabilization Fund.
*** 357 days of cash is made up of 36 days in the Rate Stabilization Fund and 321 days in the operating cash balance.
Metrics Explanations:    
† Delinquent account receivables as a percentage of 12-month rolling average revenue. The delinquent account receivables increased due to the impact of COVID-19. 
††  The vendor payments goal may fluctuate slightly as we continue to research and resolve payments.
††† Investment earnings lag the benchmarks. We are in a rising interest rate environment. As lower yielding investments are sold and reinvested, performance is expected to improve. 
 

$100,000

$200,000

$300,000

$400,000

$500,000

$600,000

Operating Revenues Operating Expenditures Capital Disbursement
YTD Budget YTD Actual

$

FY 2023 Year to Date Performance Budget vs. Actuals ($000’s)



Finance, Procurement, and Compliance

ACCOUNTABILITY       TRUST       TEAMWORK       CUSTOMER FOCUS       SAFETY       WELL-BEING 8

Procurement

Cost Savings (negotiated savings and cost avoidance):
The chart shows the cost savings from FY 2020 to FY 2023 year-to-date achieved by Procurement through the competitive 
solicitation process in the Capital Project and Goods/Service solicitations and the cost avoidance achieved in the Materials 
Management though the inventory optimization. The cost savings for Capital Procurement were not tracked in FY 2020.

Highlights
Avoided cost increase of $943,800 for ferric chloride by shifting volume to lower cost supplier.

Cost Savings

$10,000,000   

$20,000,000   

$30,000,000   

$40,000,000   

$50,000,000   

$60,000,000   

                     $  

Goods and Services Capital Procurement Materials Management

FY20

$2
,7

90
,8

69

$-  $
1,

02
9,

78
6 

 $
18

,2
98

,8
00

 

$8
,7

38
,5

73
 

 $
81

9,
25

6 

 $
45

8,
93

1 

FY21
 $

6,
86

3,
02

6

$1
,2

39
,5

60

FY22 YTD

 $
51

,4
15

,0
47

 $
8,

02
9,

85
0 

 $
13

,3
28

,2
50

 

FY23 YTD

Upcoming Business Opportunities: All current and planned solicitations are available at dcwater.com/procurement. 
Those upcoming in the next two months are shown below:

Capital Procurement

Planned Solicitation Project  
Title

Solicitation 
Type

Estimated 
Total 

Contract 
Value

Delivery 
Type

Eligible 
Inclusion 
Program

June, 2023 Sewer Main IR &R / Sewer and Water IR &R IFB $17M - $20M Bid Build DBE/WBE

June, 2023 Water Management Program RFP $20M Program 
Management DBE/WBE

June, 2023 Glover Park (Phase 1 Design) RFP TBD Design DBE/WBE

June, 2023 Primary Tank Treatment - 20 yr rebuild RFP $10M Design DBE/WBE

June, 2023 Large Diameter Water Main Project IFB TBD Bid Build DBE/WBE

July, 2023 Sanitary Sewer Rehabilitation 10 IFB $10M - $15M Bid Build DBE/WBE

July, 2023 Construction of Flood Seawall Segment A, B, D RFP $25M Design Build DBE/WBE

July, 2023 Construction Management BOA (Multiple Awards) RFP $30M Construction 
Management DBE/WBE

August, 2023 Biosolids Curing Pad TBD $8m Other DBE/WBE

August, 2023 Public Outreach for Creek bed RFP TBD Other DBE/WBE

August, 2023 COF/IT Electrical System Upgrade RFP $10M Bid Build DBE/WBE

August, 2023 Ft. Stanton Reservoir No. 1 Rehabilitation RFP TBD TBD DBE/WBE

August, 2023 Design BOA (Multiple Awards) RFP $8 Million Design  DBE/WBE



Finance, Procurement, and Compliance

ACCOUNTABILITY       TRUST       TEAMWORK       CUSTOMER FOCUS       SAFETY       WELL-BEING 9

Procurement  - continued

Contract Compliance 
During this reporting period, DC Water’s Board approved five different procurement actions, including three new 
awards and two extension / option years. The value of the procurement actions for this period totaled $62.7 million. 
Of this total, the planned certified firm participation is $25.1 million (in prime and subcontracting opportunities).     
   
The following graph summarizes the certified firm participation:       

•  Awards this period include an Indefinite Delivery Indefinite Quantity (IDIQ) awards for Financial Service 
staffing. Although certified firm participation has not been finalized for this award, each of the eight potential 
primes are certified Disadvantaged Business Enterprises and most have committed to using a certified 
Women Business Enterprise for support.  

•  One certified firm, new to DC Water, has been identified as potential subcontractors for the Potomac River 
Tunnel Contract B.

Certified Firm  
Participation  

June 2023  
Awards

Participation

DBE: $21.2M    
WBE: $3.4M
Non-certified: $5M
Non-certified Firm: $37.4M

Goods and Services Procurement:

Planned 
Solicitation

Project  
Title

Solicitation 
Type

Estimated Total 
Contract Value

Eligible Inclusion 
Program

August, 2023 Annual Maintenance, Repair and Calibration of 
Instrumentation Control and Electrical Equipment RFP <$1 M LSBE

October, 2023 All Polymer contracts (Belt Press, Centrifuge, Primary and 
Secondary) market research RFx >$10M DBE/WBE

November, 2023 Repair of Instrumentation and Electrical Control Equipment RFP <$1 M LSBE

November, 2023 HMO health plan for employees RFP >$5M N/A

December, 2023 Investment Advisory Services RFP <$1M LSBE

60%

32%

7%

1%



Finance, Procurement, and Compliance

ACCOUNTABILITY       TRUST       TEAMWORK       CUSTOMER FOCUS       SAFETY       WELL-BEING 10

Procurement  - continued

As of this report, 89 new positions 
were filled by DC Water Contractors. 

Of those, 74 (83 percent) were 
filled with residents from the user 
jurisdiction – including 43 District 

residents. Additionally, as per a new 
effort this year to expand gender 
equity thru DC Water Works, 15 
positions were filled by women.   

Strategic Partner Referrals
Moreover, DC Water continued to work with its strategic partners to identify candidates for employment. During this 
period two partners referred a total of 17 local residents who were successfully employed by DC Water contractors. 
• District Department of Employment Services – 14 referrals
• District of Columbia infrastructure Academy – 3 referrals
 
Apprenticeship Program Cohort 1 Update
Congratulations to Daryl Smith for successfully completing his Waste Water Operators apprenticeship. He successfully 
passed his ABC Level 2 wastewater Certification and is now a journeyman wastewater treatment plant operator.
 
Outreach and Engagement
DC Water participated in two external job fairs, with the District Department of Employment Services.
 
DC Water Utility Training Program
In partnership with the District Department of Employment Services DC Water is implementing a summer on-the-job 
training program for District residents interested in sewer operations and building maintenance.  
• Trainees are paid $16.10 per hour by the District Department of Employment Services.
• Participants were referred by the District Department of Employment Services.

– 100% are District Residents 
– Five male/ one Female

• Participants have a dedicated mentor from the District Department of Employment Services.
• Four participants training in Buildings and Grounds.
• Two participants training in Sewer Services.

A LOCAL HIRING INITIATIVE

DC Water Works New Hires  (as of May 2023) 

DC Water’s User Jurisdiction Number of New Hires
District of Columbia 43

Prince George's County 21

Montgomery County 3

Fairfax County 6

Loudoun County 1

Total 74 (83 percent)

Outside the User Jurisdiction 15 (17 percent)



Shared Services

Fleet, Facilities, Safety, Security and Emergency Management

Fleet Update
DC Water’s Fleet Department successfully 
relocated to their new headquarters in Capitol 
Heights, MD. The grand opening in early April 
was our introduction to Prince Georges County. 
One week prior to the celebration, First Vehicle 
Services (FVS), now rebranded as Transdev, 
took over DC Water’s Fleet maintenance and 
repair services. To date, Transdev is 75 percent 
staffed with most of the team servicing Fleet 
HQ (Walker Mill) and the remaining staff at Blue 
Plains. In addition, Transdev (FVS) assumed 
the responsibility for procuring and managing 
automotive parts and supplies and mobilized 
a service truck to support roadside assistance. 
In the first quarter of 2023, Fleet averaged 
approximately 150 units in shop and returned 
to service- per month. Since the new contractor 
joined, Fleet has tripled the number of units to 

442, brought into the shop and returned to service. To better understand Fleet’s steady state, the same quarter in 2022 
averaged 300 units in shop. Three major factors that contribute to this improvement are 1) data clean up; 2) new facility 
in full operation; 3) increase in contractor personnel (technicians).
 
DC Water and Transdev (FVS) collaborated to define ten metrics to measure the success and efficiency of the repair and 
maintenance contract. The metrics include staffing, priority vehicle assignment, measuring productive vs. non-productive 
time, preventative maintenance performance, vehicle turnaround time, parts, quality assurance, rework, communication, 
and stakeholder feedback.
 
The uptick in Fleet Management board metrics demonstrate improvements such as 75 percent vehicle availability and 
93 percent of units reporting for on-time scheduled preventative maintenance. As the number of technicians increase, 
serviceability and vehicle availability improve. 

 
Given the maintenance support of 
Transdev (FVS), Fleet management 
has been able to turn its attention to 
revising and updating Fleet policies and 
procedures. DC Water has expanded 
with new facilities that require a new 
Fleet Forward approach to maintaining 
and supporting DC Water’s critical 
operation. After a yearlong state of 
flux, the new Fleet director will lead 
Fleet’s transformation with a series of 
trainings and exercises to sculpt the 
work and processes required to run a 
successful Fleet operation, complete with 
a comprehensive approach to contract 
management and compliance oversight. 
Fleet’s data cleanup will address 
Fleetwave anomalies and restructure to 
support the new metrics and processes  
in place. 

ACCOUNTABILITY       TRUST       TEAMWORK       CUSTOMER FOCUS       SAFETY       WELL-BEING 11



ACCOUNTABILITY       TRUST       TEAMWORK       CUSTOMER FOCUS       SAFETY       WELL-BEING 12

Shared Services

Fleet, Facilities, Safety, Security and Emergency Management

Facilities: The Facilities completion rates for May 2023 are 59 percent for Preventive Maintenance work orders and 49 
percent for Service Request work orders. Preventive maintenance work orders completions dropped slightly to 145 
completed but remains above the monthly average (126) for the year. The drop in preventive maintenance performance 
is likely related to a rise in HVAC service request work as temperatures fluctuated from cooler to warmer throughout the 
month. Service request work orders completion rose slightly to 116 completed in May, up from 108 completed in April.  
Facilities continues to work with People & Talent and have successfully recruited and started two Buildings & Grounds 
positions in April and May.  

Sept-21

Metric Target Feb-23 Mar-23 Apr-23 May-23

Security: Camera operational uptime 90% 96% 97% 97% 97%

Security: Smart card readers operational uptime 90% 98% 97% 97% 97%

Security:  Percent of security investigations completed  
within 21 days 95% 100% 100% 100% 100%

Facilities:  Preventive Maintenance Completion Rate 90% 40% 39% 82% 59%

Facilities:  Service Request Completion Rate 90% 57% 55% 48% 49%

Fleet:  Preventive Maintenance (PM) on Schedule 96% NA NA 94% 93%

Fleet: Priority Vehicles/Equipment (In-Service) 96% 74% 71% 75% 75%

Safety:  DC Water Employee Recordable Incident Rate (RIR) (FY) < 4.9 2.6 2.86 2.7 2.8

Safety: DC Water Employee Lost Time Incident (LTI) (FY) < 1.7 1.8 2.2 2.1 2.1

Safety:  Contractor/ROCIP Recordable Incident Rate (RIR) (FY) < 2.5 3.2 2.6 2.3 2

Safety: Contractor/ROCIP Lost Time Incident (LTI) (FY) < 1.1 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.2

Shared Services Metrics



ACCOUNTABILITY       TRUST       TEAMWORK       CUSTOMER FOCUS       SAFETY       WELL-BEING 13

Customer Experience

CAP I  6,949 $4,871,357 368  $244,708  3,853  $1,205,664  $2,500,000 

CAP II 679 $338,362 27  $13,702  299  $73,587  $400,000 

CAP III  204 $33,026 3  $823  31  $4,330  $50,000 

Non-Profit CRIAC 
Relief 186 $866,375 5  $56,886  116  $464,027  $905,608 

DC Water Cares 
Residential  1,690 $1,318,242 17  $27,073  1,755  $1,681,722  $3,681,758 

DC Water Cares 
Multifamily (number 
of units) 

4,313 $1,880,830 100  $62,306  1,725  $1,044,848  $2,545,195 

Program May. # 
Enrolled

May. 
Dollars

# FY23 
Enrolled

FY2023  
Dollars

FY2022 
Enrolled

FY2023  
Budget

FY2022  
Dollars

Customer Assistance Programs (CAP)

Customer Assistance Programs (CAP)
DC Water is on track with sharing Customer Assistance opportunities. 
 
• In May, the Collections team did a Multifamily Assistance Program presentation for US Water Alliance. 
•  In July, we will launch a Customer Assistance Survey to increase customer awareness and push them toward applying 

for assistance.  
•  The team places daily automated outbound calls to customers with delinquent accounts, telling them about our 

assistance programs and how to apply.
•  The department aims to share assistance opportunities during each customer interaction.

Beginning this month, the DC Water Cares program will include the new DC Homeowners Assistance Fund (HAF).  This 
DC-funded program has existed since 2022, with funding distribution beginning in June. The program will give eligible 
homeowners up to $5,000 in assistance per utility. DOEE will send DC Water the distribution list with the approved 
amount per customer.

DC Water Customer Catch-Up Offer ended 5/31/2023.  The offer was a success. There were 9,010 participants across 
residential, multifamily, and commercial rate classes, and we recovered $8 million in delinquent debt.
As of May 31, 2023, the Catch-Up Offer participation and payments are as follows: (Adjustment to be posted by 6/15/2023)

* YTD equals participants and payments from January 19, 2023 to June 5, 2023.
**  Payments for current charges are not included—only pre-calculated Catch-up Offer payments  

made through June 5th.  
***  Total Anticipated Catch-up Balance – $26,874,746

# Participants
(May 2023)

Adjustment
(May 2023)

Total Catch-Up 
Payments
(May 2023)

YTD* Total  
Participants

YTD* Total  
Catch-Up 
Payments**

% of Catchup 
Balance 
Collected***

Residential 1370 $325,882 $1,061,772 7,746 $3,256,611 12%

Multifamily 169 $325,904 $1,177,184 644 $3,397,704 13%

Commercial 95 $109,888 $487,956 620 $1,489,282 6%

Total 1634 $761,673 $2,726,912 9,010 $8,143,597 30%



ACCOUNTABILITY       TRUST       TEAMWORK       CUSTOMER FOCUS       SAFETY       WELL-BEING 14

Customer Experience

Customer Care
In May, eligible Department of Customer Care (DCC) employees began working in a 100% telework status. The team 
was successful in this posture during the COVID pandemic and maintained metrics and performance. Transitioning 
to a 100% telework posture increases the employees’ work-life balance, and in May, the team met their performance 
metrics. 

We are still working to close the two percent gap in meeting the AMI Transmission metric (93.3 percent vs. 95 percent 
target). We are working on various initiatives to increase AMI Transmission. We are coordinating with the Engineering 
team to obtain account meter change data faster after completing the Lead-Free DC and Small Diameter Water Main 
work.  

Finally, the department reduced the disconnection threshold from $1500 to $800 in May. These changes caused more 
accounts to be eligible for disconnection and increased call volume. We will resume normal thresholds ($200 and 
greater) in July 2023.

% of bills issued on time (w/in 5 days) 97% 99.0% 95.0% 97.8%

% unbilled 2% 0.1% 2.1% 1.0%

Estimated bills as a percent of meters read 4% 4.8% 3.6% 4.0%

% AMI Transmission 95% 93.6% 93.4% 93.3%

# of bill investigations (Disputes) trend 
only 130 92 132

% of OPC inquiries resolved within 14 days 98% 100% 100% 100%

% of calls answered in 40 Seconds (Call Center) 85% 88% 98% 98%

Monthly call volume served (Call Center) trend 
only 9,801 8,854 11,003

Abandon rate 3% 2% 1% 1%

Emergency dispatch <= 10 Min (ECC) 92% 100% 100% 100%

Metric
Target/
Service 
Level

Mar 23 Apr 23

Key Performance Indicators

May 23



ACCOUNTABILITY       TRUST       TEAMWORK       CUSTOMER FOCUS       SAFETY       WELL-BEING 15

Information Technology

May: Three new projects were launched:

DocuSign – Implementation of DocuSign e-signature solution throughout DC Water and integration with 
SharePoint, Office 365, and Oracle products.

Monday.Com – replacement for the Clarity IT’s legacy Project Management tool. Monday.com is an agile focused 
project tracking and management tool.

Advanced Water Accounting Computing System (AWACS) – This program will leverage various data mining 
techniques combined with advanced analytics and modeling to detect anomalies in water usage, detect and 
quantify non-revenue water losses, and validate water consumption data for billing purposes with an eye toward 
reducing the time to identify and correct water loss. Rapid detection of meter anomalies has a positive impact 
on metering accuracy by minimize losses due to inaccurate metering, illegal connections, meter tampering, and 
billing inaccuracies

• No projects were closed in May.

IT Monthly Report

SL Target  
/ SLA

Number of tickets submitted Trend only 1161 1023 1162

Number of open tickets Trend only 43 29 32

Helpdesk SLA 96% 100% 99.2 99.25

Number of active projects Trend only 21 18 21

Number of completed projects Trend only 3 0 0

On schedule performance 90% 91.67 91.67 93.62

On budget performance 90% 95.83 95.83 97.92

SR/WO Type Mar 23 April 23 May 23



ACCOUNTABILITY       TRUST       TEAMWORK       CUSTOMER FOCUS       SAFETY       WELL-BEING

Operations and Engineering

16

Spring Bloom Sales Records
Through the diligent work of Blue Drop, Bloom sales was ahead of schedule and challenged meet the 
aggressive FY23 goal of 58,000 tons. Initially, Blue Drop was behind schedule due to wet weather in November 
and January. However, the Blue Drop sales team took advantage of the cooperative spring weather and drove 
the program to three consecutive record sales months in March, April, and May. Bloom sales currently stand at 
115 percent of the target at the end of May and is scheduled to exceed the targeted goal. Blue Drop is on track 
to meet projected savings and generate additional revenue.

During wet weather we are unable to sell Bloom nor rely on contractors for storage. The Resource Recovery 
team is exploring options for Bloom storage to ensure proper product management, inventory control and 
increase sales. 

Finally, DC Water transported 
Bloom to a Virginia Tech research 
site to be used in conjunction 
with the University of Arizona in a 
study of the PFAS mobility at farm 
sites. The University of Arizona 
studied this in Pima County and 
was able to reverse a biosolids 
land application ban based on 
sound science. We are helping 
to replicate this work across the 
nation in different soil types. While 
demand for Bloom remains high, 
DC Water believes its important 
to support and lead in scientific 
efforts to ensure new regulations 
are based on scientific results.  

Water Services, Sewer and Pumping Operations, Wastewater Treatment, Engineering, DC Clean Rivers

Featured Projects of the Month – Wastewater Operations 

Before and after Bloom application, Maryland golf course.

MONTH
FY23

SALES
(tons)

CONTRACT
(tons)

TOTAL
(tons)

GOAL
(tons)

Oct  1,274  11,236  12,510  2,827 

Nov  1,773  12,644  14,417  4,327 

Dec  6,660  6,234  12,894  7,327 

Jan  1,850  8,355  10,205  6,308 

Feb  9,778  3,502  13,280  7,308 

Mar  11,852  3,220  15,072  8,308 

Apr  9,940  2,658  12,598  5,806 

May  9,684  4,440  14,124  3,826 
®



ACCOUNTABILITY       TRUST       TEAMWORK       CUSTOMER FOCUS       SAFETY       WELL-BEING

Operations and Engineering

17

Water Services, Sewer and Pumping Operations, Wastewater Treatment, Engineering, DC Clean Rivers

Wastewater Operations

NPDES Permit Compliance 100% 100% 100% 100% 100%

Air Permit Compliance 100% 100% 100% 100% 100%

Biosolids Class A 100% 100% 100% 100% 100%

Tunnel Dewatering 100% 100% 100% 100% 100%

Combined Heat and Power >20% 26% 29% 29% 29%

Reactive Maintenance <20% 30% 28% 27% 30%

Critical Asset Availability >95% 97% 97% 97% 97%

Sewer Operations

Combined Sewer System (CSS) structures (all outfalls, regulators, 
tide gates) inspections

100% 100% 100% 100% 100%

* Municipal Separate Stormwater System (MS4) requirement 
to clean all catch basins in the MS4 Permit Area at least once 
annually (Jul 01- Jun 30)

14,700 7756 9814 11571 13721

* Inspection of catch basins in the CSO Anacostia tributary area at 
least twice per year (Jan 1- Dec 31)

11,400 993 1163 1203 1203

* NPDES Permit to Clean and Inspect 85% of 10,700 CSS Area  
C/B (Jan 1- Dec 31)

9,095 83 110 141 163

Miles per month Sewer Cleaning and Inspection to meet  1,400 
Miles of Small Diameter (<12 inches)  in  10Yr Cycle

>12 20.49 19.38 27.39 22

Sewer Backup (Investigation to Resolution)   
Within 24 Hours Excluding Line Breaks

>95% 100% 100% 100% 100%

Number of SSO’s Report 2 4 1 4

SSO’s to River Report 1 0 0 0

SSO's per 100 miles of pipe (YTD) (AWWA 2021 Utility 
Benchmarking Report)

2 1.61 1.91 1.99 2.29

SSO's per 100 miles of pipe (Water Body) (YTD)                          Information Only .23 .23 0.23 .23

Combined Sewer System Overflow s 0 0 0 0 0

Metric
Target/Service 

Level Feb-23 Mar-23 Apr-23 Apr-23

Key Performance Indicators

*  Month-to-Month Cumulative Total for Catch Basin Inspection and Cleaning



Operations and Engineering

ACCOUNTABILITY       TRUST       TEAMWORK       CUSTOMER FOCUS       SAFETY       WELL-BEING 18

Water Services, Sewer and Pumping Operations, Wastewater Treatment, Engineering, DC Clean Rivers

Pumping Operations
Firm Pumping Capacity Maintained 100% 100% 100% 100% 100%

Reactive Maintenance <20% 10% 6% 7% 11%

Critical Asset Availability >95% 98% 98% 98% 98%
Water Operations

Safe Drinking Water Compliance 100% 100% 100% 100% 100%

Total Fire Hydrants Replaced >21/Month 10 18 20 21

Hydrant Flow Tests (Non-Winter Months) >180 75 146 187 39

Fire Hydrant Operational Rate 99% 99.83% 99.9% 99.78% 99.70%

Priority 5 Emergency Water Service work orders completed  
w/in 24 hrs

>90% 100% 100% 100% 100%

Water Quality Complaint Resolution (within 48 hours) >90% 78.6% 85.37% 91.8% 88%

Water Main Breaks <28/Month 17 25 23 33

Water Main Break Rate /100 Miles (National Average is 25) 25 25.52 25.52 26.47 26.7

% of Hydrant Leaks in inventory that are not leaking >90% 99% 99% 99% 99%
Permit Operations

Overall On-time completion of Permit Reviews 90% 92% 91% 94% 90% 

Metric
Target/Service 

Level Feb-23 Mar-23 Apr-23 May-23

Key Performance Indicators continued

Wastewater Operations Reactive Maintenance ( <20%)
DC Water has adopted a manufacturing industry 
best practice benchmark of less than 20 percent 
reactive maintenance hours as percent of 
total maintenance hours. To our knowledge, 
there is no similar benchmark used in the 
public water utility sector. Blue Plains manages around 
45,000 assets within our asset management/
maintenance management system, and this stringent 
industrial benchmark is tracked as a marker for continuous 
improvement. We observe a descending trend of percent 
of total reactive maintenance hours, measured as annual 
average the last four fiscal years for assets at the Blue 
Plains Advanced Wastewater Treatment Plant. The goal is 
to remain on the reduction path towards a benchmark that 
is applicable for Blue Plains. 

Hydrant Flow Tests (Non-Winter Months)
The department missed the target due to staffing 
availability and other emergencies.

SSO’s per 100 miles of pipe (YTD) 
The department missed the target as 30 SSOs have 
occurred this fiscal year to date. The department maintains 
a proactive small local sewer inspection program and 

has inspected over 71 miles this fiscal year and 114 miles 
since the program’s inception in FY22. The inspection and 
assessment program informs sewer maintenance activities 
including sewer cleaning, chemical root control, corrective 
maintenance, and emergency repairs. Additionally, a 
post-SSO root cause analysis is performed to prevent 
reoccurrence.  

Water Quality Complaint to Resolution (within 48 hours)
KPI for Customer Complaints performance is 88%. We 
received 50 water quality complaints in May 2023 and 
resolved 44 by phone, email, water testing/investigations 
and/or flushing hydrants. Field technicians return 7-14 
days after hydrant flushing to ensure water quality meets 
target levels. The unresolved complaints from this month 
are pending a repeat flush. Although we addressed all 
customer complaints over phone/email or by flushing 
hydrants within the same day, but we could resolve 88% of 
the customer complaints fully as there are hydrant recheck 
works pending due to following reasons:
  – We have a vacant WQ technician position to be filled.
  –  Two technicians were out on annual and extended 

leave.

Explanation of Missed Targets



•  In February 2023, DDOT indicated that they will not issue any new permits until restoration of 
40 blocks has occurred, and the associated permits are closed out. To date, paving has been 
completed on 47 blocks. The contractors are completing other final restoration items such as line 
striping and grass restoration which should be completed for the 40 blocks by mid-June.  DDOT 
will be updated regularly on the restoration schedule and contacted for final inspection when 
blocks are ready. There are ongoing discussions about advancing the review/approval of the 
submitted permit applications.

•  62 of 80 permits for Construction Packages 7-10 have been submitted to DDOT. The remaining permits will be 
submitted by mid-June.

•  DCW continues to have discussions with DDOT about an MOU for the LFDC program including the full closure of 
blocks for up to two months during the construction period.   

•  Public Outreach has completed initial canvassing for Construction Packages 5-10 (2746 premises) and has received  
40 percent signed agreements prior to construction. Outreach for Packages 7-10 is ongoing. Outreach for Packages 
11-19 will begin in June.

•  The DC Water Community Activators began canvassing with the Lead-Free team and initial results have been 
outstanding. In the first two weeks the team has obtained over 200 custom agreements.

•  The Team participated in a several DC Water Outreach and Lead-Free DC Pop Up events including the Cherry 
Blossom Festival, a presentation with 6th through 12th graders at the Field School, the Senior Fest, and multiple 
Farmers Markets. These events were well attended and generated a great deal of enthusiasm for the Lead-Free  
DC program. 

•  The Outreach team presented at 14 Advisory Neighborhood Commission (ANC) meetings and currently has six 
scheduled in June / July. 

•  The Lead-Free Group will continue working on test pit packages and the next group of replacement packages in June.

ACCOUNTABILITY       TRUST       TEAMWORK       CUSTOMER FOCUS       SAFETY       WELL-BEING

DC Water Capital Improvement Program

19

Water, Sewer, Blue Plains, Lead Free DC and DC Clean Rivers



Major Sewer and Local Sewer Condition Assessment Projects

East and West Outfall Review Sewers (EWORS) Emergency Rehabilitation.

The EWORS are large combined sewer pipes constructed of cast-in-place reinforced concrete twin-tube culvert with 
a common wall. Both relief sewers end at Blue Plains Advanced WWTP. Together, they carry an average of 210 MGD 
and a peak flow of 704 MGD of sewer flows from DC as well as neighboring jurisdictions.

During a routine manhole inspection of the EWORS on the site of Joint Base Anacostia-Bolling (JBAB) in May 
2023, the common wall shared by the East and West sewers was observed as having deteriorated and in sections 
disintegrated. Based on this finding, DC Water immediately notified JBAB of the situation, the area was isolated, 
and the above ground perimeter of the compromised sewer was cordoned off from vehicular and pedestrian access.
 
Given the risk of a structural collapse, DC Water has escalated this situation to emergency status and, has set up an 
incident management team. DC Water staff are working in tandem with design and construction contractors, and 
JBAB to rehabilitate the damaged sections of the pipes expeditiously.

ACCOUNTABILITY       TRUST       TEAMWORK       CUSTOMER FOCUS       SAFETY       WELL-BEING

Operations and Engineering Cluster

20

Water, Sewer, Blue Plains, Lead Free DC and DC Clean Rivers

Image from Camera Inspections



ACCOUNTABILITY       TRUST       TEAMWORK       CUSTOMER FOCUS       SAFETY       WELL-BEING

Internal Audit

21

Internal audit plan FY2023 timeline
This timeline represents the FY 2023 audit plan and the status of each project. Annually the Internal Audit team, RSM, 
conducts a risk assessment and presents the results and the audit plan to the Audit & Risk Committee in October.

No open high risk findings to report. All high risk prior audit findings are in pending testing or closed 
status as of June 2023

In total, 96% of all prior audit findings from FY16 – FY22 
are closed. Management’s target closure rate is 90%.

“Pending Testing” indicates that Management 
represents that the Action Plan is completed, but 
Internal Audit has not yet performed testing to 
validate the status.

Audit  Report / Subject Issue Date Open

Fleet Management Review 1/24/2019 1

Occupational Safety and Health 4/25/2019 1

Contract Compliance Audit 7/22/2021 1

1 total   
3

*Open Prior Audit Findings

At least one original remediation target date has been 
extended

*Note that the audit findings reported above represent open findings 
through the FY22 Audit Plan year.

FY16 – FY22 prior audit findings status

closed  
(235)

pending testing (7) open (3)





 
 

Summary of Resolutions and Contracts 
299th Meeting of the DC Water Board of Directors 

Thursday, July 6, 2023 
 

Joint-Use Contracts 

Resolution No. 23-36 Approval to Execute Option Year 2 of Contract No. 10080, Supply and 
Delivery of Ferric Chloride, PVS Technologies. The purpose of this contract is to supply and deliver 
liquid ferric chloride to DC Water’s Blue Plains Advanced Wastewater Treatment Facility.  The 
additional amount for Option Year 2 is $6,500,000.00. (Recommended by the Environmental Quality 
and Operations Committee 06-15-23) 

Resolution No. 23-37 Approval to Execute Option Years 1 and 2 of Contract No. 10272, Annual 
Maintenance of Electrical Control Equipment (High Voltage), M. C. Dean Inc.  The purpose of this 
contract is to provide continuous maintenance of high voltage switchgear and power distribution 
equipment throughout DC Water facilities. The amount of Option Years 1 and 2 is $4,018,709.00.  
(Recommended by the Environmental Quality and Operations Committee 06-15-23)  

Resolution No. 23-38 - Approval to Execute Option Years 1 and 2 of Contract No. 10147, Annual 
Maintenance of Electrical Control Equipment (Low Voltage), M. C. Dean Inc.  The purpose of this 
contract is to provide services for preventative maintenance, inspections, troubleshooting, repair 
planning and scheduling of work orders for the Department of Maintenance Services (DMS).  The 
amount of Option Years 1 and 2 is $1,140,000.00.   (Recommended by the Environmental Quality 
and Operations Committee 06-15-23) 

Resolution No. 23-39 - Approval to Fund Multiple Pre-Qualified Firms for Temporary Staffing 
Services.  The purpose of this action is to provide temporary staffing services to DC Water including 
long and short-term special projects and staff vacancies as needed for a three-year period, August 1, 
2023 through July 31, 2026.  The amount for the three-year period is $7,788,296.45. (Recommended 
by the Environmental Quality and Operation Committee 06-15-23) 

Resolution No. 23-40 - Approval to Execute Supplemental Agreement No. 02 of Contract No. DCFA 
483-WSA, Grit, Screenings and Primary Facilities Upgrade, HDR Engineering, Inc.  The purpose of 
this contract is to provide engineering, permitting, bid service, and engineering services during 
construction for the electrical and ancillary improvements to Headworks Facilities located at the DC 
Water Blue Plains Advanced Wastewater Treatment Plant.  The amount of Supplemental Agreement 
No. 02 is $4,499,763.00.   (Recommended by the Environmental Quality and Operations Committee 
06-15-23) 

Resolution No. 23-41 - Approval to Award Contract No. 10212, Network Infrastructure Extension 
(NIE) System, Global Com, Inc.  The purpose of this contract is to furnish system upgrades which will 
extend DC Water fiber optic network to twenty strategic operational sites located throughout the Blue 
Plains campus utilizing our underground communications infrastructure; and facilitate migration from 
an older legacy system to a more robust and flexible system to support the continuing growth of the 
Office Administrative (OA) and Process Control (PC) networks.  The amount of this contract is 
$2,993,758.00.  (Recommended by the Environmental Quality and Operations Committee 06-15-23) 

Non-Joint Use Contracts 

None 

 



Presented and Approved: July 6, 2023 
SUBJECT:  Approval to Execute Option Year 2 of Contract No. 10080, 

Supply and Delivery of Ferric Chloride, PVS Technologies 
                     
                     

#23-36 
RESOLUTION 

OF THE 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

OF THE 
D.C. WATER AND SEWER AUTHORITY 

 
The Board of Directors (“Board”) of the District of Columbia Water and Sewer Authority (“the 
Authority”) at its meeting on July 6, 2023 upon consideration of a joint use matter, decided by a 
vote of ___ (  ) in favor and ___ (  ) opposed to approve the execution of Option Year 2 of 
Contract No. 10080, PVS Technologies. 
 
Be it resolved that: 
 
The Board of Directors hereby authorizes the General Manager to execute Option Year 2 of 
Contract No. 10080, Supply and Delivery of Ferric Chloride, PVS Technologies.  The purpose of 
this contract is to supply and deliver liquid ferric chloride to DC Water’s Blue Plains Advanced 
Wastewater Treatment Facility.  The additional amount for Option Year 2 is $6,500,000.00. 
 
This Resolution is effective immediately. 
 
  
 
 
       ____________________________  
       Secretary to the Board of Directors 
  
 





6/23/2023



Presented and Approved: July 6, 2023 
SUBJECT:  Approval to Execute Option Years 1 and 2 of Contract No. 

10272, Annual Maintenance of Electrical Control 
Equipment (High Voltage), M. C. Dean, Inc. 

                     
                     

#23-37 
RESOLUTION 

OF THE 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

OF THE 
D.C. WATER AND SEWER AUTHORITY 

 
The Board of Directors (“Board”) of the District of Columbia Water and Sewer Authority (“the 
Authority”) at its meeting on July 6, 2023 upon consideration of a joint use matter, decided by a 
vote of ___ (  ) in favor and ___ (  ) opposed to approve the execution of Option Years 1 and 2 
of Contract No. 10272, M. C. Dean, Inc. 
 
Be it resolved that: 
 
The Board of Directors hereby authorizes the General Manager to execute Option Years 1 and 
2 of Contract No. 10272, Annual Maintenance of Electrical Control Equipment (High Voltage), 
M. C. Dean, Inc.  The purpose of this contract is to provide continuous maintenance of high 
voltage switchgear and power distribution equipment throughout DC Water facilities. The 
amount of Option Years 1 and 2 is $4,018,709.00. 
 
This Resolution is effective immediately. 
 
  
 
 
       ____________________________  
       Secretary to the Board of Directors 
  
 





6/23/2023



Presented and Approved: July 6, 2023 
SUBJECT:  Approval to Execute Option Years 1 and 2 of Contract No. 

10147, Annual Maintenance of Electrical Control 
Equipment (Low Voltage), M. C. Dean, Inc. 

                     
                     

#23-38 
RESOLUTION 

OF THE 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

OF THE 
D.C. WATER AND SEWER AUTHORITY 

 
The Board of Directors (“Board”) of the District of Columbia Water and Sewer Authority (“the 
Authority”) at its meeting on July 6, 2023 upon consideration of a joint use matter, decided by a 
vote of ___ (  ) in favor and ___ (  ) opposed to approve the execution of Option Years 1 and 2 
of Contract No. 10147, M. C. Dean, Inc. 
 
Be it resolved that: 
 
The Board of Directors hereby authorizes the General Manager to execute Option Years 1 and 
2 of Contract No. 10147, Annual Maintenance of Electrical Control Equipment (Low Voltage),  
M. C. Dean, Inc.  The purpose of this contract is to provide services for preventative 
maintenance, inspections, troubleshooting, repair planning and scheduling of work orders for 
the Department of Maintenance Services (DMS).  The amount of Option Years 1 and 2 is 
$1,140,000.00. 
 
This Resolution is effective immediately. 
 
  
 
 
       ____________________________  
       Secretary to the Board of Directors 
  
 





6/23/2023



Presented and Approved: July 6, 2023 
SUBJECT:  Approval to Fund Multiple Pre-Qualified Firms for 

Temporary Staffing Services 
                     
                     

#23-39 
RESOLUTION 

OF THE 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

OF THE 
D.C. WATER AND SEWER AUTHORITY 

 
The Board of Directors (“Board”) of the District of Columbia Water and Sewer Authority (“the 
Authority”) at its meeting on July 6, 2023 upon consideration of a joint use matter, decided by a 
vote of ___ (  ) in favor and ___ (  ) opposed to approve the execution of funding for multiple 
pre-qualified firm’s for temporary staffing services for various DC Water Departments. 
 
Be it resolved that: 
 
The Board of Directors hereby authorizes the General Manager to execute funding for multiple 
pre-qualified firms for temporary staffing services for various DC Water Departments.  The 
purpose of this action is to provide temporary staffing services to DC Water including long and 
short-term special projects and staff vacancies as needed for a three-year period, August 1, 
2023 through July 31, 2026.  The amount for the three-year period is $7,788,296.45. 
 
This Resolution is effective immediately. 
 
  
 
 
       ____________________________  
       Secretary to the Board of Directors 
  
 







6/23/2023



Presented and Approved: July 6, 2023 
SUBJECT:  Approval to Execute Supplemental Agreement No. 02 of 

Contract No. DCFA 483-WSA, Grit, Screenings and 
Primary Facilities Upgrade, HDR Engineering, Inc. 

                     
                     

#23-40 
RESOLUTION 

OF THE 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

OF THE 
D.C. WATER AND SEWER AUTHORITY 

 
The Board of Directors (“Board”) of the District of Columbia Water and Sewer Authority (“the 
Authority”) at its meeting on July 6, 2023 upon consideration of a joint use matter, decided by a 
vote of ___ (  ) in favor and ___ (  ) opposed to approve the execution of Supplemental 
Agreement No. 02 of Contract No. DCFA 483-WSA, HDR Engineering, Inc. 
 
Be it resolved that: 
 
The Board of Directors hereby authorizes the General Manager to execute Supplemental 
Agreement No. 02 of Contract No. DCFA 283-WSA, Grit, Screenings and Primary Facilities 
Upgrade, HDR Engineering, Inc.  The purpose of this contract is to provide engineering, 
permitting, bid service, and engineering services during construction for the electrical and 
ancillary improvements to Headworks Facilities located at the DC Water Blue Plains Advanced 
Wastewater Treatment Plant.  The amount of Supplemental Agreement No. 02 is 
$4,499,763.00. 
 
This Resolution is effective immediately. 
 
  
 
 
       ____________________________  
       Secretary to the Board of Directors 
  
 





6/23/2023



Presented and Approved: July 6, 2023 
SUBJECT:  Approval to Award Contract No. 10212, Network 

Infrastructure Extension (NIE) System, Global Com, Inc.                     
                     

#23-41 
RESOLUTION 

OF THE 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

OF THE 
D.C. WATER AND SEWER AUTHORITY 

 
The Board of Directors (“Board”) of the District of Columbia Water and Sewer Authority (“the 
Authority”) at its meeting on July 6, 2023 upon consideration of a joint use matter, decided by a 
vote of ___ (  ) in favor and ___ (  ) opposed to approve the Award of Contract No. 10212 Global 
Com, Inc. 
 
Be it resolved that: 
 
The Board of Directors hereby authorizes the General Manager to execute Contract No. 10212, 
Network Infrastructure Extension (NIE) System, Global Com, Inc.  The purpose of this contract 
is to furnish system upgrades which will extend DC Water fiber optic network to twenty strategic 
operational sites located throughout the Blue Plains campus utilizing our underground 
communications infrastructure; and facilitate migration from an older legacy system to a more 
robust and flexible system to support the continuing growth of the Office Administrative (OA) 
and Process Control (PC) networks.  The amount of this contract is $2,993,758.00. 
 
This Resolution is effective immediately. 
 
  
 
 
       ____________________________  
       Secretary to the Board of Directors 
  
 





6/23/2023


	Board Meeting Agenda 07-06-23
	Board Minutes 298th 6-1-23 Mtg
	EQ&OPs Committee Meeting Minutes -- 06 18 2023
	I. call to order
	II. roll call
	III. BPAWTP PERFORMANCE UPDATE
	IV. LEAD-FREE DC UPDATE
	V. DC CLEAN RIVERS project Status update
	VI. action items
	VII.  other business / emerging issues
	VIII. ADJOURNMENT

	CEO Report for July 2023 FINAL2.pdf
	Summary of Resolutions & Contracts July 2023
	Resolution No. 23-36, Approval to Execute Option Year 2 of Contract No. 10080, PVS Technologies2
	Resolution No. 23-36, Approval to Execute Option Year 2 of Contract No. 10080, PVS Technologies.pdf
	Fact Sheet - Contract No. 10080 Ferric Chloride PVS Technologies

	Resolution No. 23-37, Approval to Execute Option Years 1 and 2 of Contract No. 10272, M. C. Dean, Inc2
	Resolution No. 23-37, Approval to Execute Option Years 1 and 2 of Contract No. 10272, M. C. Dean, Inc.pdf
	Fact Sheet - Contract No. 10272 High Voltage Annual Maintenance and Repair of Electrical Equipment M. C. Dean

	Resolution No. 23-38, Approval to Execute Option Years 1 and 2 of Contract No. 10147, M. C. Dean, Inc
	Resolution No. 23-38, Approval to Execute Option Years 1 and 2 of Contract No. 10147, M. C. Dean, Inc.pdf
	Fact Sheet - Contract No. 10147 Annual Maintenance and Repair of (Low Voltage) Electrical Power Distribution M. C. Dean

	Resolution No. 23-39, Approval of Funding for Multiple Pre-Qualified Firms for Temporary Staffing Services
	Resolution No. 23-39, Approval of Funding for Multiple Pre-Qualified Firms for Temporary Staffing Services.pdf
	Fact Sheet - Contract No. Non Applicable  Multiple Contracts For Temporary Staffing Services.0623

	Resolution No. 23-40, Approval to Execute Supplemental Agreement No. 02 of Contract No. DCFA 483-WSA, HDR Engineering, Inc
	Resolution No. 23-40, Approval to Execute Supplemental Agreement No. 02 of Contract No. DCFA 483-WSA, HDR Engineering, Inc.pdf
	Fact Sheet - Agreement No. DCFA #483-WSA Grit Screenings and Primary Facilities Upgrade HDR Engineering

	Resolution No. 23-41, Approval to the Award of Contract No. 10212, Network Infrastructure Extension System, Global Com. Inc
	Resolution No. 23-41, Approval to the Award of Contract No. 10212, Network Infrastructure Extension System, Global Com. Inc.pdf
	Fact Sheet - Contract No. 10212 Network Infrastructure Extension - NIE System Global Com




